Analysis Reports Treeview

This quick reference guide can be used as a tool to identify and locate each analysis report within NHSN's Patient Safety Component analysis treeview menu. This document is current as of November 21, 2024.



Navigating this Document

This document contains the entire Patient Safety Component treeview structure and lists every report available to Facility and Group users as of November 2024. The table of contents below links to each of the 9 first-level folders where users can browse the various reports. This quick reference guide uses the following 4-level notation for the treeview structure:

First level folder

→ Second level folder

>Third level folder

Report

^{**}Folder and/or report only available in Group view



^{*}Folders and/or report only available in Facility view

Table of Contents

- 1. HAI Risk Adjusted Measures Reports (SIRs, SURs)
- 2. HAI Detailed Reports (Line Lists, Rate Tables, etc.)
- 3. Digital Quality Measure Reports (dQM)*
- 4. CMS Reports
- 5. Targeted Assessment for Prevention (TAP) Reports
- 6. Antimicrobial Use and Resistance Module
- 7. COVID-19 Module
- 8. Hospital Respiratory Data
- 9. Healthcare Bed Capacity**
- 10. Nursing Hours Per Patient Day (NHPPD)
- 11. Supplemental Reports
- 12. My Custom Reports

HAI Risk Adjusted Measures Reports (SIRs, SURs)

→ 2022 Baseline (Baseline Set 3)

> SSI

SIR – Complex 30-Day SSI Data (2022 Baseline) Line Listing – Procedures Excluded from SSI SIR (2022 Baseline)

> MRSA Blood LabID

SIR - ACH MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data (2022 Baseline)

SIR – CAH MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data (2022 Baseline)

SIR - IRF MRSA Blood LabID Data (2022 Baseline)

SIR – LTAC MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data (2022 Baseline)

→ 2015 Baseline (Baseline Set 2)

> CLABSI and MBI-LCBI

SIR - ACH MBI-LCBI Data (2015 Baseline)

SIR - ACH CLABSI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - ACH Central Line Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - CAH CLABSI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - CAH Central Line Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - LTAC CLABSI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - LTAC Central Line Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - IRF CLABSI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - IRF Central Line Device Use (2015 Baseline)

Line Listing - BSI Events Excluded from the CLABSI SIR Numerator*

> CAUTI

SIR - ACH CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - ACH Catheter Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - CAH CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - CAH Catheter Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - LTAC CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - LTAC Catheter Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - IRF CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - IRF Catheter Device Use (2015 Baseline)

> VAE

SIR - ACH VAE Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - ACH Ventilator Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - CAH VAE Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - CAH Ventilator Device Use (2015 Baseline)

SIR - LTAC VAE Data (2015 Baseline)

SUR - LTAC Ventilator Device Use (2015 Baseline)



> SSI

- SIR Adult Complex AR SSI Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Adult Complex AR SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Adult All SSI Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Adult All SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Complex 30-Day SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Adult All HOPD SSI Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Adult All HOPD SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Pediatric Complex AR SSI Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Pediatric Complex AR SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Pediatric All SSI Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Pediatric All SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Pediatric All HOPD SSI Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Pediatric All HOPD SSI Data by Surgeon (2015 Baseline)
- Line Listing Procedures Excluded from SSI SIR (2015 Baseline)

> MRSA Blood LabID

- SIR ACH MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAH MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR IRF MRSA Blood LabID Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR LTAC MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data (2015 Baseline)

> CDI LabID

- SIR ACH CDI FacwideIN LabID Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAH CDI FacwideIN LabID Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR IRF CDI LabID Data (2015 Baseline)
- SIR LTAC CDI FacwideIN LabID Data (2015 Baseline)

→ Original Baselines (Baseline Set 1)

> DA - Central Line Associated BSI

- Rate Table CLAB Data for ICU-Other
- Run Chart CLAB Data for ICU-Other
- Rate Table CLAB Data for NICU
- Run Chart CLAB Data for NICU
- Rate Table CLAB Data for SCA/ONC
- Run Chart CLAB Data for SCA/ONC
- Rate Table CLAB Data for LTAC
- Run Chart CLAB Data for LTAC
- Rate Table CLAB Data for IRF
- Run Chart CLAB Data for IRF
- SIR In-Plan CLAB Data
- SIR All CLAB Data
- SIR CLAB Data for Long Term Acute Care



> DA - Ventilator-Associated VAE

Rate Table (Ventilator Days) - VAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC Run Chart (Ventilator Days) - VAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

> DA - Urinary Catheter- Associated UTI

Rate Table - CAU Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart - CAU Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Rate Table - CAU Data for NICU

Run Chart - CAU Data for NICU

Rate Table - CAU Data for LTAC

Run Chart - CAU Data for LTAC

Rate Table - CAU Data for IRF

Run Chart - CAU Data for IRF

SIR - In-Plan CAU Data

SIR - All CAU Data

SIR - CAU Data for Long Term Acute Care

SIR - CAU Data for Inpatient Rehabilitation Facilities

> PA - SSI

SIR - Complex AR SSI Data by Procedure

SIR - Complex AR SSI Data by Surgeon

SIR - In-plan Complex AR SSI data by Procedure

SIR - In-plan Complex AR SSI data by Surgeon

SIR - All SSI Data by Procedure

SIR - All SSI Data by Surgeon

SIR - In-plan All SSI Data by Procedure

SIR - In-plan All SSI Data by Surgeon

Line Listing - Procedures Excluded from SSI SIR

> MDRO/CDI - LabID Events

SIR - MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data

SIR - CDI FacwideIN LabID Data

> CMS Reports - Acute Care Hospitals (IQR)

SIR - CLAB Data for CMS IPPS

SIR - CAU Data for CMS IPPS

SIR - Complex 30-Day SSI Data for CMS IPPS

SIR - MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data for CMS IPPS

SIR - CDI FacwideIN LabID Data for CMS IPPS

> CMS Inpatient Rehabilitation Hospitals (IRFQR)

SIR - CAU Data for CMS IRF PPS

Rate Table - CAUTI Data for CMS IRF PPS

Rate Table - MRSA Blood LabID Data for IRF PPS

Rate Table - CDI LabID Data for IRF PPS

> CMS Long Term Care Hospitals (LTCHQR)



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases

November 2024

SIR - CLAB Data for CMS LTCH PPS

SIR - CAU Data for CMS LTCH PPS

Rate Table - CLAB Data for CMS LTCH PPS

Rate Table - CAUTI Data for CMS LTCH PPS

Rate Table - MRSA blood LabID Data for LTCH PPS

Rate Table - CDI LabID for LTCH PPS

Rate Table - VAE Data for CMS LTCH PPS

> CMS PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals (PCHQR)

Rate Table - CLAB Data for CMS PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals

Rate Table - CAUTI Data for CMS PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals

SIR - Complex 30-Day SSI for CMS PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals

Rate Table - MRSA blood LabID Data for CMS PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals

Rate Table - CDI LabID Data for CMS PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals

> TAP - Acute Care Hospitals (ACHs)

TAP Report - CLAB Data for ACHs

TAP Report - CAU Data for ACHs

TAP Report - FACWIDEIN CDI LabID data for ACHs

> TAP - Inpatient Rehabilitation Facilities (IRFs)

TAP Report - CAU data for IRFs

> TAP - Long Term Acute Care Hospitals (LTCHs)

TAP Report - CLAB Data for LTACHs

TAP Report - CAU Data for LTACHs

HAI Detailed Reports (Line Lists, Rate Tables, etc.)

→ Device-Associated (DA) Module

> CLABSI

Line Listing - All CLABSI Events

Line Listing - BSI Events Excluded from the CLABSI SIR Numerator**

Frequency Table - All CLABSI Events

Bar Chart - All CLABSI Events

Pie Chart - All CLABSI Events

Rate Chart - CLABSI Data for ICU-Other

Run Chart - CLABSI Data for ICU-Other

Rate Chart - CLABSI Data for NICU

Run Chart - CLABSI Data for NICU

Rate Chart - CLABSI Data for SCA/ONC

Run Chart - CLABSI Data for SCA/ONC



> MBI-LCBI

Line Listing - All MBI-LCBI Events

Frequency Table - All MBI-LCBI Events

Bar Chart - All MBI-LCBI Events

Pie Chart - All MBI-LCBI Events

Rate Table - MBI-LCBI Data for ICU-Other

Run Chart - MBI-LCBI Data for ICU-Other

Rate Table - MBI-LCBI Data for NICU

Run Chart - MBI-LCBI Data for NICU

Rate Table - MBI-LCBI Data for SCA/ONC

Run Chart - MBI-LCBI Data for SCA/ONC

> VAP

Line Listing - All VAP Events

Frequency Table - All VAP Events

Bar Chart - All VAP Events

Pie Chart - All VAP Events

Rate Table - VAP Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart - VAP Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Rate Table - VAP Data for NICU

Run Chart - VAP Data for NICU

> VAE

Line Listing - All VAE Data

Frequency Table - All VAE Data

Bar Chart - All VAE Data

Pie Chart - All VAE Data

Rate Table (Ventilator Days) - VAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart (Ventilator Days) - VAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Rate Table (EMV) - VAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart (EMV) - VAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

> PEDVAE

Line Listing - All PedVAE Data

Frequency Table - All PedVAE Data

Bar Chart - All PedVAE Data

Pie Chart - All PedVAE Data

Rate Table (Ventilator Days) - PedVAE Data for NICU

Run Chart (Ventilator Days) - PedVAE Data for NICU

Rate Table (EMV) - PedVAE Data for NICU

Run Chart (EMV) - PedVAE Data for NICU

Rate Table (Ventilator Days) - PedVAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart (Ventilator Days) - PedVAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Rate Table (EMV) - PedVAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart (EMV) - PedVAE Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC



> CAUTI

Line Listing - All CAUTI Events

Frequency Table - All CAUTI Events

Bar Chart - All CAUTI Events

Pie Chart - All CAUTI Events

Rate Table - CAUTI Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Run Chart - CAUTI Data for ICU-Other/SCA/ONC

Rate Table - CAUTI Data for NICU

Run Chart - CAUTI Data for NICU

> CLIP

Line Listing - All CLIP Events

Frequency Table - Hand Hygiene by Occupation

Bar Chart - All CLIP Events

Pie Chart - All CLIP Events

Rate Table - All Practice Adherence

→ Procedure-Associated (PA) Module

> All Procedure-Associated Events

Line Listing - All Procedure-Associated Events

Frequency Table - All Procedure-Associated Events

Bar Chart - All Procedure-Associated Events

Pie Chart - All Procedure-Associated Events

> SSIs

Line Listing - All SSI Events

Frequency Table - All SSI Events

Bar Chart - All SSI Events

Pie Chart - All SSI Events

Rate Table - SSI Data by Procedure and Risk Index

Run Chart - SSI Data by Procedure and Risk Index

Rate Table - Specific Event SSI Rates by Procedure

Run Chart - Specific Event SSI Data by Procedure

Rate Table - SSI Data by Surgeon, Procedure, and Risk Index

Run Chart - SSI Data by Surgeon, Procedure, and Risk Index

→ HAI Antimicrobial Resistance (DA + PA Modules)

> Unusual Susceptibility Profile Alerts

Line Listing - Unusual Susceptibility Profiles

Frequency Table - Unusual Susceptibility Profiles

Bar Chart - Unusual Susceptibility Profiles

Pie Chart - Unusual Susceptibility Profiles

> Antimicrobial Resistant HAIs

Line Listing - Antimicrobial Resistant Organisms



Frequency Table - Antimicrobial Resistant Organisms Rate Table - Antimicrobial Resistance Percentages

→ MDRO/CDI Module - LABID Events

> MRSA LabID Events

Line Listing for All MRSA LabID Events Frequency Table for All MRSA LabID Events Bar Chart for All MRSA LabID Events Pie Chart for All MRSA LabID Events Rate Tables - MRSA LabID Data

> C. difficile LabID Events

Line Listing for All CDI LabID Events
Frequency Table for All CDI LabID Events
Bar Chart for All CDI LabID Events
Pie Chart for All CDI LabID Events
Rate Tables for CDI LabID Data

> VRE LabID Events

Line Listing for All VRE LabID Events
Frequency Table for All VRE LabID Events
Bar Chart for All VRE LabID Events
Pie Chart for All VRE LabID Events
Rate Tables for VRE LabID Data

> All CRE LabID Events

Line Listing for All CRE LabID Events
Frequency Table for All CRE LabID Events
Bar Chart for All CRE LabID Events
Pie Chart for All CRE LabID Events
Rate Tables for CRE LabID Data

> CRE-Klebsiella LabID Events

Line Listing for All CREKLEB LabID Events Frequency Table for All CREKLEB LabID Events Bar Chart for All CREKLEB LabID Events Pie Chart for All CREKLEB LabID Events Rate Tables for CREKLEB LabID Data

> CRE-Ecoli LabID Events

Line Listing for All CREECOLI LabID Events
Frequency Table for All CREECOLI LabID Events
Bar Chart for All CREECOLI LabID Events
Pie Chart for All CREECOLI LabID Events
Rate Tables for CREECOLI LabID Data

> CRE-Enterobacter LabID Events



Line Listing for All CREENTERO LabID Events
Frequency Table for All CREENTERO LabID Events
Bar Chart for All CREENTERO LabID Events
Pie Chart for All CREENTERO LabID Events
Rate Tables for CREENTERO LabID Data

> CephR-Klebsiella LabID Events

Line Listing for All CEPHRKLEB LabID Events
Frequency Table for All CEPHRKLEB LabID Events
Bar Chart for All CEPHRKLEB LabID Events
Pie Chart for All CEPHRKLEB LabID Events
Rate Tables for CEPHRKLEB LabID Data

> Acinetobacter LabID Events

Line Listing for All ACINE LabID Events
Frequency Table for All ACINE LabID Events
Bar Chart for All ACINE LabID Events
Pie Chart for All ACINE LabID Event
Rate Tables for ACINE LabID Data

> MSSA LabID Events

Line Listing for All MSSA LabID Events Frequency Table for All MSSA LabID Events Bar Chart for All MSSA LabID Events Pie Chart for All MSSA LabID Events Rate Tables for MSSA LabID Data

> All LabID Events

Line Listing for All LabID Events
Frequency Table for All LabID Events
Bar Chart for All LabID Events
Pie Chart for All LabID Events

→ MDRO/CDI Module - Infection Surveillance

> All MRSA HAI

Line Listing for All MRSA HAI Frequency Table for All MRSA HAI Bar Chart for All MRSA HAI Pie Chart for All MRSA HAI Rate Table for MRSA HAI Data by Location

> All MSSA HAI

Line Listing for All MSSA HAI Frequency Table for All MSSA HAI Bar Chart for All MSSA HAI



Pie Chart for All MSSA HAI Rate Table for MSSA HAI Data by Location

> All C. difficile HAI

Line Listing for All CDIF HAI
Frequency Table for All CDIF HAI
Bar Chart for All CDIF HAI
Pie Chart for All CDIF HAI
Rate Table for CDIF HAI Data by Location

> All VRE HAI

Line Listing for All VRE HAI
Frequency Table for All VRE HAI
Bar Chart for All VRE HAI
Pie Chart for All VRE HAI
Rate Table for VRE HAI Data by Location

> All CephR-Klebsiella HAI

Line Listing for All CEPHRKLEB HAI
Frequency Table for All CEPHRKLEB HAI
Bar Chart for All CEPHRKLEB HAI
Pie Chart for All CEPHRKLEB HAI
Rate Table for CEPHRKLEB HAI Data by Location

> All CRE HAI

Line Listing for All CRE HAI
Frequency Table for All CRE HAI
Bar Chart for All CRE HAI
Pie Chart for All CRE HAI
Rate Table for CRE HAI Data by Location

> All CRE-Klebsiella HAI

Line Listing for All CREKLEB HAI
Frequency Table for All CREKLEB HAI
Bar Chart for All CREKLEB HAI
Pie Chart for All CREKLEB HAI
Rate Table for CREKLEB HAI Data by Location

> All CRE-Ecoli HAI

Line Listing for All CREECOLI HAI
Frequency Table for All CREECOLI HAI
Bar Chart for All CREECOLI HAI
Pie Chart for All CREECOLI HAI
Rate Table for CREECOLI HAI Data by Location

> All CRE-Enterobacter HAI

Line Listing for All CREENTERO HAI



Frequency Table for All CREENTERO HAI
Bar Chart for All CREENTERO HAI
Pie Chart for All CREENTERO HAI
Rate Table for CREENTERO HAI Data by Location

> All Acinetobacter HAI

Line Listing for All ACINE HAI Frequency Table for All ACINE HAI Bar Chart for All ACINE HAI Pie Chart for All ACINE HAI Rate Table for ACINE HAI Data by Location

Digital Quality Measure Reports (dQM)*

→ All RPS Events

> Respiratory Pathogens Surveillance

Line Listing - All Admitted Patient Census for RPS Module

Line Listing - Patients with Positive Lab Tests

Line Listing - Patients with COVID-19 or Influenza specific Medication Orders

> Coronavirus Disease-19 (COVID-19) Event

Line Listing - Patients with COVID-19

> Influenza Event

Line Listing - Patients with Influenza

> Respiratory Syncytial Virus (RSV) Event

Line Listing - Patients with RSV

CMS Reports

→ Acute Care Hospitals (ACHs)

- SIR ACH CLABSI Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR ACH CAUTI Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR ACH Complex 30-Day SSI Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR ACH MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR ACH CDI FacwideIN LabID Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)

→ Critical Access Hospitals (CAHs)

- SIR CAH CLABSI Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAH CAUTI Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAH MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAH CDI FacwideIN LabID Data for CMS IPPS (2015 Baseline)



→ Inpatient Rehabilitation Facilities (IRFs)

- SIR CAUTI Data for IRF QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR MRSA Blood LabID data for IRF QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CDI LabID data for IRF QRP (2015 Baseline)

→ Long Term Acute Care Hospitals (LTACs)

- SIR CLABSI Data for LTCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAUTI Data for LTCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR MRSA Blood FacwideIN LabID data for LTCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CDI FacwideIN LabID Data for LTCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR VAE Data for LTCH QRP (2015 Baseline)

→ PPS-Exempt Cancer Hospitals (PCHs)

- SIR CLABSI Data for PCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CAUTI Data for PCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR Complex 30-Day SSI for PCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR MRSA Blood LabID Data for PCH QRP (2015 Baseline)
- SIR CDI LabID Data for PCH QRP (2015 Baseline)

> Archive

Rate Table - CLABSI Data for PCH QRP (2015 Onwards)

Rate Table - CAUTI Data for PCH QRP (2015 Onwards)

Targeted Assessment for Prevention (TAP) Reports

→ Acute Care Hospitals (ACHs) and Critical Access Hospitals (CAHs)

TAP Report - ACH and CAH CLABSI Data (2015 Baseline)

TAP Report - ACH and CAH CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

TAP Report - ACH and CAH FACWIDEIN MRSA LabID Data (2015 Baseline)

TAP Report - ACH and CAH FACWIDEIN CDI LabID Data (2015 Baseline)

→ Long Term Acute Care Hospitals (LTACs)

TAP Report - LTAC CLABSI Data (2015 Baseline)

TAP Report - LTAC CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

TAP Report - LTAC FACWIDEIN CDI LabID data (2015 Baseline)

→ Inpatient Rehabilitation Facilities (IRFs)

TAP Report - IRF CAUTI Data (2015 Baseline)

TAP Report - IRF CDI LabID Data (2015 Baseline)

Antimicrobial Use and Resistance Module

→ Antimicrobial Use Data



SAAR Report - All Adult and Ped SAARs (2017 Baseline)

SAAR Report - All Adult and Ped SAARs by Location (2017 Baseline)

SAAR Report - All Neonatal SAARs (2018 Baseline)

SAAR Report - All Neonatal SAARs by Location (2018 Baseline)

SAAR Plot - All Adult and Pediatric SAARs (2017 Baseline)

SAAR Plot - All Neonatal SAARs (2018 Baseline)

Rate Table - Drugs Predominantly Used for Extensively AR Bacteria (2017 Baseline)

Rate Table - Select Antimicrobial Groupings for Neonatal Units (2018 Baseline)

Line Listing - Most Recent Month of AU Data for FACWIDEIN

Line Listing - Most Recent Month of AU Data by Location

Line Listing - All Submitted AU Data for FACWIDEIN

Line Listing - All Submitted AU Data by Location

Rate Table - Most Recent Month of AU Data - Antimicrobial Utilization Rates for FACWIDEIN

Rate Table - All Submitted AU Data - Antimicrobial Utilization Rates for FACWIDEIN

Rate Table - Most Recent Month of AU Data - Antimicrobial Utilization Rates by Location

Rate Table - All Submitted AU Data - Antimicrobial Utilization Rates by Location

Rate Table - Selected Drugs - FACWIDEIN - Most Recent Month

Rate Table - Selected Drugs - FACWIDEIN - All Months

Rate Table - Selected Drugs - by Location - Most Recent Month

Rate Table - Selected Drugs - by Location - All Months

Pie Chart - Most Recent Month of AU Data by Antibacterial Class and Location

Pie Chart - All AU Data by Antibacterial Class and Location

Pie Chart - Most Recent Month of AU Data by Antifungal Class and Location

Pie Chart - All AU Data by Antifungal Class and Location

Pie Chart - Most Recent Month of AU data by Anti-influenza Class and Location

Pie Chart - All AU Data by Anti-influenza Class and Location

Bar Chart - All Data - Selected Agent Distribution by Month

Bar Chart - Most Recent Month of AU Data by Antibacterial Class and Location

Bar Chart - All AU Data by Antibacterial Class and Location

Bar Chart - Most Recent Month of AU Data by Antifungal Class and Location

Bar Chart - All AU Data by Antifungal Class and Location

Bar Chart - Most Recent Mont of AU Data by Anti-influenza Class and Location

Bar Chart - All AU Data by Anti-influenza Class and Location

→ Targeted Assessment for Stewardship (TAS) Reports

TAS Report - Adult SAAR Types - Facility*

TAS Report - Adult SAAR Types - Group and Facility**

TAS Report - Adult SAAR Types - Location Groups (Separated)

TAS Report - Adult SAAR Types - Locations Groups (Combined)*

TAS Report - Adult SAAR Types - Locations

TAS Report - Pediatric SAAR Types - Facility*

TAS Report - Pediatric SAAR Types - Group and Facility**

TAS Report - Pediatric SAAR Types - Location Groups (Separated)

TAS Report - Pediatric SAAR Types - Locations Groups (Combined)*



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases

TAS Report - Pediatric SAAR Types - Locations

TAS Report - Neonatal SAAR Types - Facility*

TAS Report - Neonatal SAAR Types - Group and Facility**

TAS Report - Neonatal SAAR Types - Locations

→ Antimicrobial Use Data - 2014 Baseline SAARs

SAAR Report - All SAARs (2014 Baseline)

SAAR Report - All SAARs by Location (2014 Baseline)

→ Antimicrobial Resistance Data

SRIR Report - All Standardized Resistant Infection Ratios (2019 Baseline)

pSIR - All Pathogen-Specific Standardized Infection Ratios (2019 Baseline)

Line Listing - All Antimicrobial Resistance Events

Bar Chart - All Antimicrobial Resistance Events

Line Listing - Antimicrobial Resistant Organisms

Frequency Table - Antimicrobial Resistant Organisms

Facility-wide antibiogram (Percent Susceptible) and Percent Tested

Rate Table - Antimicrobial Resistance Percentages

Rate Table - Hospital-onset Antimicrobial Resistance Incidence

Rate Table - Community-onset Antimicrobial Resistance Prevalence

Rate Table - Outpatient Antimicrobial Resistance Prevalence

Rate Table - Hospital-onset Positive Culture Incidence by Organism

Rate Table - Community-onset Positive Culture Incidence by Organism

Rate Table - Outpatient Positive Culture Prevalence by Organism

Line Listing - All AR Summary Data

→ Data Quality

Line Listing - Antimicrobial Use Data to Review

COVID-19 Module

→ NHSN Hospital COVID-19 Data

Line Listing - Patient Impact and Hospital Capacity

Line Listing - Healthcare Worker Staffing Impact

Line Listing - Healthcare Supply Impact

→ Historical Teletracking Data

Line Listing - Patient Impact and Hospital Capacity - Teletracking

Line Listing - Healthcare Worker Staffing Impact - Teletracking

Line Listing - Healthcare Supply Impact - Teletracking

Hospital Respiratory Data

Line Listing - Daily Hospital Respiratory



Line Listing - Weekly Hospital Respiratory

Healthcare Bed Capacity**

→ Healthcare Bed Capacity

Line Listing – Healthcare Bed Capacity

Nursing Hours Per Patient Day (NHPPD)

→ NHPPD Data

Line Listing - Hospital Monthly Survey
Rate Table for Nursing Hours per Patient Days

Supplemental Reports

→ Patient-level Data

Line Listing - All Patients

→ Event-level Data

> All Events/Infections

Line Listing - All Infection Events
Line Listing - All Non-Infection Events

Line Listing - All Events

Frequency Table - All Events

Bar Chart - All Events

Pie Chart - All Events

Line Listing - All CDC Infections

User-Defines Rate Table - All Events

> Post-Procedure PNEU

Line Listing - All PPP Events

Frequency Table - All PPP Events

Bar Chart - All PPP Events

Pie Chart - All PPP Events

Rate Table - PPP Data by Procedure

Run Chart - PPP Data by Procedure

> MDRO/CDI Module - Process Measures

Rate Table for Hand Hygiene Adherence Rate Table for Gown/Glove Adherence Rate Table for All MRSA AST Adherence



Rate Table for All VRE AST Adherence

> MDRO/CDI Module - Outcomes Measures

Rate Table for All MRSA AST Outcome Measures
Rate Table for All VRE AST Outcome Measure

→ Procedure-level Data

Line Listing - All Procedures Frequency Table - All Procedures Bar Chart - All Procedures Pie Chart - All Procedures

→ Summary-level Data

Line Listing - All Summary Data User-Defined Rate Table - ICU-Other User-Defined Rate Table - NICU User-Defined Rate Table - SCA Line Listing - CLAB Rates for NICU

→ Plan Data

Line Listing - Monthly Patient Safety Plans
Line Listing - Digital Measures Reporting Plan*

→ Pathogen-level Data

Line Listing - Antibiogram

→ Facility-level Data

Line Listing - Facility Enrollment Data

Line Listing - Conferred Rights*

Line Listing - AUR CMS Promoting Interoperability (IP) Program Status**

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2002-2009)

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2010-2013)

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2014)

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2015-2017)

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2018-2020)

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2021-2022)

Line Listing - Hospital Survey (2023 and later)

Line Listing - Hospital Adherence to Stewardship Core Elements

Frequency Table - Hospital Adherence to Stewardship Core Elements**

Line Listing - Priorities for Hospital Core Element Implementation

Frequency Table - Priorities for Hospital Core Element Implementation**

Line Listing - ASC Survey (2015 and forward)

Line Listing - LTAC Facility Survey (2011-2013)

Line Listing - LTAC Facility Survey (2014)

Line Listing - LTAC Facility Survey (2015-2017)

Line Listing - LTAC Facility Survey (2018-2020)



Line Listing - LTAC Facility Survey (2021-2022)

Line Listing - LTAC Facility Survey (2023 and later)

Line Listing - IRF Survey (2011-2013)

Line Listing - IRF Survey (2014)

Line Listing - IRF Survey (2015-2017)

Line Listing - IRF Survey (2018-2020)

Line Listing - IRF Survey (2021-2022)

Line Listing - IRF Survey (2023 and later)

Line Listing - Participation Alerts*

Frequency Table - Participation Alerts*

Line Listing - Custom Field Variable Names

Line Listing - Facility Users**

→ Group-level Data**

Line Listing - Membership Rights

Create Export File for CUSP - CLAB Rates for ICU/Other

Export File for CUSP - SUTI Rates for ICU/Other-SCA

→ Vendor Information

Line Listing - Registered Vendor Information for AUR Data

→ Data Quality

Line Listing - CDI Test Method History

Line Listing - Duplicate Procedures

Line Listing - Procedures on Patient DOB

Line Listing - Procedures on O Duration

Line Listing - Duplicate on BSI/PNEU/UTI Events

Line Listing - Duplicate SSI Events

Line Listing - SSIs on Procedure Date

Line Listing - Extremely High Incidence of SSI

Line Listing - Events Reported with 0 Device Days

→ Historical COVID-19 Module Reports

Line Listing - Patient Impact and Hospital Capacity (Historical)

Bar Chart - Patient Impact and Hospital Capacity (Historical)

Daily Summary Reports - Patient Impact and Hospital Capacity (Historical)

Line Listing - Healthcare Worker Staffing Impact (Historical)

Line Listing - Healthcare Supply Impact (Historical)

My Custom Reports

→ Create New Custom Report

→ My Report Sets



> Create New Report Set

→ Published Reports**

> Published Report Sets

^{**}Folder and/or report only available in Group view



^{*}Folders and/or report only available in Facility view